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1)      Good morning. In Section 4 of the RFQ, I am not quite sure what the following question is 

referring. Is it asking for schedule/budget information for Question a, Question c, or just general 
information on our schedules and budgets?  

  
 Please respond pursuant to the RFQ.  

  
2)      Regarding this RFQ, is the architect/engineer who prepared the concepts and cost estimate 

eligible to propose for this project?  
 

The County will determine eligibility for RFQ Submittals. 
 

3)      Can the Programming and Planning Study data that supports the Concept Plans be furnished to 
respondents? 

 
 Please respond pursuant to the RFQ.  
 
4)      My company is a geotechnical, environmental and materials testing firm. Will these services for 

this project be bid by Comal County or do I we need to get on teams for this project?  
 
 Please respond pursuant to the RFQ.  
 
5)      Can you please confirm that RFQ 2015-500 is for Construction Manager at Risk Service or for 

Professional Architectural & Engineering Services?  
 
 Please respond pursuant to the RFQ for Professional Architectural & Engineering Services.  
 
6)      Question: Can a list of companies that have indicated that they intend to respond to the RFQ be 

furnished to respondents? 
 
 Please respond pursuant to the RFQ.  The names of respondents will be made available at the 

public opening January 12, 2016. 
  
7)      Re: RFQ Submittal Requirements Item 3b – As this is the RFQ for the CMAR – please provide 

clarification on requirement to identify licensed architect and engineer. 
 
 RFQ 2015-500 is for architecture/engineering professional services.  This is not an RFQ for CMAR. 
  
8)      Re:  RFQ Submittal Requirement Item 4a – As this is the RFQ for the CMAR – please confirm you 

are requesting projects where our firm has served as the CMAR. 
 
 Please respond pursuant to the RFQ.  
 
9)      Re:  RFQ Submittal Requirement Item 4b – As this is the RFQ for the CMAR – please confirm you 

are requesting references from A/E and Owners. 
 
 Please respond pursuant to the RFQ.  
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10)  Is a specific disclosure form required? 
 

Disclosure forms may be found on the Texas Ethics Commission website: 
https://www.ethics.state.tx.us/main/forms.htm  

 

https://www.ethics.state.tx.us/main/forms.htm

